

Zara Dawkins

LPN

Urbana, IL 61802

zdawkins894_4sc@indeedemail.com

+1 217 480 7751

To obtain the position of Licensed Practical Nurse, using my experience of three + years in healthcare, my education as a recent LPN graduate, and my passion to provide quality care to an assigned group of residents. My work ethic, and compassion for others will work together to provide care beyond what's expected.

Work Experience

Charge Nurse

AMBER GLEN ALZHEIMER SPECIAL CARE CENTER - Urbana, IL

January 2020 to Present

ADL

Vital

Medication pass

Wound care

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Illinois Licensing Exam

January 2019 to Present

Assistant with ADLs

obtain vitals

Student

CNA Class - Urbana, IL

January 2019 to Present

Charge Nurse LPN

AMBER GLEN ALZHEIMER SPECIAL CARE CENTER - Urbana, IL

January 2019 to Present

Medication administration

Vital signs

Overseas caregivers

Wellness Coordinator (LPN)

eden supportive living - Champaign, IL

October 2019 to January 2020

dispense medication, ordering medications,quarterly evaluations,RAI, manage CNA, make/manage resident appointments

LPN

CU Rehab - Savoy, IL

March 2019 to October 2019

LPN duties, pass meds, preform ADL, collect Vs

Capital Area School of Practical Nursing - Springfield, IL
2018 to December 2018

CNA

Carle Hospital - Urbana, IL
August 2015 to January 2017

CNA

- Assisted with activities of daily living on an assigned group of patients
- Obtained vitals, intake and output, and gathered data as assigned
- Charted data in electronic health records
- Assigned groups included, but were not limited to: Cardiac, ICU, CDU & Postpartum

Education

High school

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: March 2021

State: IL

Skills

- CNA
- LPN
- LVN
- Pediatrics
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

LPN

BLS Certification

CNA